Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536

41 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 935 Student Lounge May 20, 2008 5pm

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on May 20, 2008. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Bernadine Sewell 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS 1.1Call to order: 5:15pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VPCA Bernadine Sewell 1.3 Roll Call: Alpha Iota: Margaret Dluzak -Present APACE: Erl Pineda - Present ASL@AVC: Linda Vetter- Present AV Campus Christians: Matt Troupe -Present AV Chinese Club: Absent AV Gamers: Absent Chess Club: Absent French and German Film Club: Absent Green Campus Club: Paul Ruedas - Present High Achievers: Sarah Lang - Present Latino Club: -Absent LVN: Ethel Hapa-Limayo - Present Model United Nations (MUN): Absent Palmdale Student Club: Absent Photoshop User Club - Vincent Sims - Present Psychology Student Organization (PSO): - Absent Significant Ambitions - John Ruedas & - Present SNAC Fall 2008: Kathleen Kephart - Musillo - Present SNAC Spring 2008: - Absent SNAC Spring 2009: May Ronci - Present SNAC Fall 2009: Charmanie Shaver - Present Speech Club: Absent Students For Social Justice: Absent Video Plus Club: Absent

There are 24 clubs, Quorum is 13, 12 were present, Quorum is not established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: Moved to adopt the agenda by Alpha Iota, seconded by ASL@AVC. Motion passed 12/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- May 6, 2008 Moved to approve the minutes by SNAC Fall 09, seconded by Green Campus. Motion passed 12/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

No request were made

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report

Dr. Zimmerman announced that the ASO/ICC End of the Year event on May 23rd.

Chair's Report- VPCA Bernadine Sewell is proud that the ice cream social was a success. She is looking forward of the ASO/ICC Leadership Breakfast. She thanks the groups and look forward in working with them again this summer.

Club Reports-

- SNAC Fall 09 announce that they made a \$3500 profit on their opportunity drawing
- SNAC FALL 08 currently just had a transition of a new president and vice president
- Significant Ambition announced that they made about \$240 on the graphite fundraiser. They are doing well in promoting they club.
- ASL@AVC is having their final event this Friday, "Silent Game Night"

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations None

4.2 Club Activities

- LVN moved to approval to have a car wash June 7th at Louie Burgers from 8am-3pm, second by High Achievers, Motion passed 12/0/0.
- High Achiever moved to approval to have a Pot Luck on June 20th from 6pm-8pm, in the Cafeteria, second Alpha Iota, Motion passed 12/0/0.
- SNAC Fall 08 moved to approval the following activities: sweatshirt design; sell sweatshirt on the 1st week of fall semester; June 7th yard sale fundraiser from 7:30-2pm at J-8 and 10th street west; Fall semester Opportunity drawing to pay for the Review Class for the state test; and to work with SNAC Fall 09 and Spring 09 to raise funds at the pinning ceremony to sell roses and bottle water on June 1st, second SNAC Spring 09, Motion passed 12/0/0.
- SNAC Spring 09 moved to approval the following: to sell sweatshirts and water on June 1st (AVC will supply them with an ice chest for their June 1st fundraiser); to have an opportunity drawing with 5 different prizes in October 2008; and to use the middle shadow box to display a sweatshirt, second ASL, Motion passed 12/0/0.

Photoshop User club has a point of Point of Personal Privilege at 5:35pm

• ASL@AVC moved to approval to have a Silent Game Night in the Student Lounge from 5-9pm on the following dates: July 25, 2008, September 26, 2008, October 24, 2008, November 21, 2008, February 27, 2009, March 27, 2009, April 24, 2009, and May 15, 2009, second Alpha Iota, Motion passed 11/0/0. • SNAC Fall 2009 moved to have the following activities approved: work during the SNAC Spring 2008 Pinning to help clean up and sell balloons and bears and to have an opportunity drawing work passes to Disneyland in August and September, seconded by LVN, Motion passed 11/0/0.

Point of Personal Privilege was taken by ASL@AVC at 6:35 p.m.

- Alpha Iota moved on behalf of APACE to have a Gaming Tournament with 4 TVs on the following dates in the Student Lounge from 3-11 p.m. June 26, July 10, July 24, and August 7, seconded by SNAC Fall 2008, motion passed 10/0/0.
- SNAC Fall 2009 moved to use of a Display Case, second by SNAC Spring 09, Motion passed 10/0/0.
- Significant Ambitions moved to use of the Display Case, seconded by SNAC Fall 09, Motion passed 10/0/0.
- Significant Ambitions moved to pay for leadership books up to \$80 from their account for their book discussions, second by Alpha Iota, motion passed 10/0/0.
- V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT
 - Significant Ambition announced about their donut sales is on May 22nd from 8-2, outside the Bookstore.
 - Dr. Zimmerman announces that Gina is currently on medical leave and Mandy will be on vacation. If anyone needs to process a check request, please do it ASAP.
 - Joseph Manley announces about Silk Screening for more information contact him at jmanely@avc.edu.
 - Finals Relaxation Day is on Thursday May 22 in the Student Lounge. Free with ASO sticker or \$5.00 without.
 - APACE showcase is this Saturday. The cost is \$15 pre-sale and \$18 at the door. Show starts at 6:30 p.m. The show will contain singers and dancers with special guest Fish and Chips from MTV Americans Next Dance Crew.
 - Alpha Iota will be selling flowers and grad stuff at the May 31 Commencement and will give 20% back to ASO of their profits.
 - Bernadine is planning an ICC/ASO trip to the game show the "Price is Right". She will bring more details to the next meeting but let your members know.
 - The next ICC meeting will be June 24 at 5:00 p.m. in the Student Lounge. The July meeting is July 22 and August 19 all at 5:00 p.m. in the Student Lounge.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:06 pm by SNAC Fall 09 seconded by Green Campus Club. Motion passed 10/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:06 pm.